
113

ITP Section 5.2 

Technology Oral 

Presentation  & 

Demonstration

Will the City consider a time extension for the 

series of technology interviews planned?

No, the time allotted for the Technology demonstrations 

will be confined to Jan 17th & 18th, 2017.

114 ITP Section 5

Does the City plan to have additional interviews 

regarding the other sections of the proposal, e.g., 

project approach/condition assessment/LED 

conversion, etc.? 

No, not at this time.

115

ITP Section 5.2 

Technology Oral 

Presentation  & 

Demonstration

Please provide further guidance on the LMS 

demonstration and oral presentations scheduled 

for Jan 17 & 18, 2017:

1. Confirm agenda is primarily focused on the 

contents of each team’s RFP response, Section IV- 

Technology Proposal only?  

2. Please provide guidance on the agenda, can we 

do 1 or 2 overview slides at the beginning?

3. Do you prefer that the virtual demonstration is 

based on an existing installation elsewhere in the 

US, rather than just a theoretical one? 

1. Confirmed, the sole purpose is to better understand 

and inform the evaluation of the proposed LMS 

technology solution; per Section 5.2 of the ITP, the 

session presents an opportunity for in-person 

demonstration of the proposed technology and for 

clarification of the information provided in Proposers’ 

Proposals. It will have no bearing on other aspects of the 

Proposal evaluation.

2. The agenda is up to the presenters, the only guidance is 

that at least 30 mins of the allotted 90 mins be reserved 

for Q&A, intros and company overviews be limited to 5 

mins, and  the presentation content be tailored to offer 

participants a clearer understanding of the functionality, 

features, and LMS implementation plan included in the 

Proposal.  As much as possible content should be specific 

to the Smart Lighting solution and not a general sales 

presentation.

3. A demonstration of an existing system is preferable, 

but a virtual demonstration of a simulated Chicago 

installation is also acceptable.

116

ITP Section 5.2 

Technology Oral 

Presentation  & 

Demonstration

In regards to the LMS demonstration and oral 

presentations scheduled for Jan 17 & 18, 2017:

1. Is there any additional information that can be 

provided about the City’s anticipated 20-30 

person audience?  

2. Is there a limit to number of people we can 

bring?

3. Will Wi-Fi access be available?

1. The audience will be comprised of stakeholders from 

various Chicago departments (CDOT, DoIT, OEMC, 2FM, 

OMB) along with subject matter expert advisors, and CIT 

personnel.

2. No specific limit to the number of presenters; all 

included should be there for their ability to clarify and 

address questions pertaining to the comprehensive 

proposed technology solution, including implementation, 

support, integration, etc.

3. Yes, Wi-Fi will be available.
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